COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
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CLypE E. CrisTMAN
DIRECTOR

101 N 14th St, 17th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

March 9, 2005

Response to the Economic Impact Analysis

The Department of Charitable Gaming has reviewed the Economic Impact Analysis the
Department of Planning and Budget with regard to the proposed changes to the Charitable
Gaming Regulations (11 VAC 15-22) and we take no exception to the report.

Sincerely,

CRA €. Cuilie—
Clyde E. Cristman

Director
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